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Modification Report Consultation 
Responding to this consultation
This is the Modification Report Consultation for MP149 ‘Effecting Changes to the Smart Energy Code efficiently’.
We invite you to respond to this consultation and welcome your responses to the questions set out in this form. To help us better understand your views on this Modification Proposal, please provide rationale to support your responses.
To help us process your response efficiently, please email your completed response form to sec.change@gemserv.com with the subject line ‘MP149 Modification Report Consultation response’.
If you have any questions or you wish to respond verbally, please contact Kev Duddy on 020 3574 8863 or email sec.change@gemserv.com.
Deadline for responses
This consultation will close at 17:00 on Monday 20 September 2021. 
The Change Board may not be able to consider late responses.

Summary of the proposal
What is the issue?
This Modification Proposal seeks to resolve an inefficiency within the Modifications Process whereby SEC issues identified by the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS) or the SEC Panel and its Sub-Committees can only be progressed if an industry Proposer (SEC Party) is identified and prepared to sponsor the initiative.
This increases the burden on already busy SEC Parties, can detrimentally impact the progression of the modification (if the Proposer has limited time, knowledge, or interest in the topic), and increases the cost and lead time to progress and implement modifications.

What is the solution?
MP149 proposes to extend the provisions to raise Draft Proposals to SECAS, the TABASC, the OPSG and the Alt HAN Forum. It will also remove the existing limitations placed on the SEC Panel. Additionally, MP149 will also extend this ability to certain other SEC Sub-Committees subject to the SEC Panel delegating them that responsibility within their terms of reference.  

Will I be impacted?
[bookmark: _Hlk73720763]SEC Parties are not directly impacted by this modification. However, they are likely to be indirectly impacted by modifications that are raised under the extension of these provisions. 
Full details of how this modification may impact you can be found in the Modification Report.
Respondent details
	Respondent details

	Name
	Click and insert your name
	Organisation
	Click and insert the name of the organisation you are responding for
	Phone number
	Click and insert a phone number we can call you on with any queries


	Parties represented

	Party Category
	Click and select your Party Category
	Parties represented
	Click and insert the name(s) of any SEC Parties you are responding for


	Confidential information

	Does your response contain any confidential information?

	Response
	Click and select your response
	If ‘yes’, please clearly mark all confidential information (e.g. in red font).
Any confidential responses will be shared with the Change Board and the Authority under a Red classification in accordance with the SEC Panel Information Policy.



Consultation questions
	Question 1

	Do you believe that MP149 should be approved or rejected?
Please provide your rationale with reference to the General SEC Objectives.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response


	Question 2

	Please provide any further comments you may have.

	Comments
	Click and insert the rationale for your response
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